THURLBY PARISH COUNCIL

Bernard M Champness, Clerk to the Parish Council 5, Woodside East, Northorpe, Bourne, Lincs, PE10 0HT Tel: 01778 393431 thurlbyclerk@hotmail.com

The Meeting of Thurlby Parish Council will be held on Wednesday7February2024 (23-08)starting at 19.30in Lawrance Park Social Room

Public and Press are invited to attend and if they wish to attend should be seated by 19.25 to

ensure the meeting starts on time.

		Forum	
144.	Apologies for absence, acceptance of Apologies & noting of resignations received		
145.		ration of Interest – To receive Declarations of Disclosable Pecuniary and Other	
	1	ts, as set out in Chapter 7 of the Localism Act 2011 and the nature of those	
		ts relating to any Agenda item	
146.	Minutes of the Meeting of the Parish Council held on the 6December 2023 (Min23-07		
147.	1	eive a report from the County and District Councillors on matters relating to	
440	Thurlb		
148.	Clerk's report and correspondence received.		
149.	Planning matters: 149.1 To consider any Planning Applications received:		
		S23/2329- Construction of a new commercial building to be used as a general workshop and ancillary machinery storage with ancillary office space and staff facilities. atFenton'sof Bourne Ltd, Katesbridge, Thurlby, Response by 13 February 2024 S24/0121 - Proposal: Submission of details reserved by condition 4 (Lighting) of	
		planningpermission S23/1777 (Development for an EVC Hub and associated plant,new bin store and parking, and associated works) at Petrol Station, Milestone Road, Bourne. Response by 19 February 2024	
	149.2	To note Planning Applications approved: S23/1925 - Proposal: Submission of details in relation to condition 3 (WSI) of S23/0343 (Proposed change of use of land to create dog exercise paddocks - including associated vehicular hardstanding and secure boundary treatment.) at Land to the East of Bourne Road, Thurlby S23/1987 - Proposal: Single storey front and rear extension at 15 Viking Way Thurlby S23/1878 - Proposal: Proposed relocation of fence lineat 65 Northorpe Thurlby S23/2196and S23/2197- Proposal: Extensions and alterations to Grade 2 listed	
		barn and change of use to office space (Use Class Ec) at The Barns 8A Church Street	
	149.3	To note any Planning Applications refused or withdrawn: none to note	
	149.4	To note any Application appealed or any decision made regarding an appeal: none to note	

760	To confirm Expenditure		
150.	£40.00 –B M Champness (use of home as office December)		
	£837.58 – B M Champness (salary December including back pay)		
	1		
	£20.00 – Elaine Reynolds (salary December)		
	£44.34 – BT (broadband charges December)		
	£40.00 – B M Champness (use of home as office January)		
	£532.70 – B M Champness (salary January)		
	£20.00 – Elaine Reynolds (salary January)		
	£44.34 – BT (broadband charges January)		
	£174.60 – Bourne Skip Hire (3bin collection charges December)		
	£174.60 – Bourne Skip Hire (5 bin collection charges January)		
	£546.80 – HMRC (PAYE & NI)		
	£44.39 – Lisa Lowe (plants for flower tubs)		
	£50.00 – T Sleight (further verge cutting around the village)		
	£484.40 – LALC (Annual fees payable on 1 April 2024)		
	£180.00 – LALC (Annual Training fees payable 1 April 2024)		
	£147.80–Thurlby PCC (Feb Village Link insert)		
	£80.00 – T Hill (cleaning bus shelters)		
	[] denotes those payments paid between meetings, which have been approved by the		
	Chairperson and Vice Chairperson of the Parish Council or at a previous meeting but not		
	listed		
151.	To discuss the accounts forDecember and January and for the bank reconciliations		
-	to be signed as a correct record.		
152.	To agree a date for the Annual Parish Meeting and Annual Meeting of the Parish		
_			
	Council		
153.	Council To discuss the Training Policy and for Councillors to agree to attend any training		
	Council		
	Council To discuss the Training Policy and for Councillors to agree to attend any training sessions To discuss the cemetery hedge and the suggestion by Lincolnshire Wildlife		
153.	Council To discuss the Training Policy and for Councillors to agree to attend any training sessions		
153. 154.	Council To discuss the Training Policy and for Councillors to agree to attend any training sessions To discuss the cemetery hedge and the suggestion by Lincolnshire Wildlife		
153. 154.	Council To discuss the Training Policy and for Councillors to agree to attend any training sessions To discuss the cemetery hedge and the suggestion by Lincolnshire Wildlife To discuss the recent flooding and to consider what actions we can take to help		
153. 154. 155.	Council To discuss the Training Policy and for Councillors to agree to attend any training sessions To discuss the cemetery hedge and the suggestion by Lincolnshire Wildlife To discuss the recent flooding and to consider what actions we can take to help residents if this should happen again.		
153. 154. 155.	Council To discuss the Training Policy and for Councillors to agree to attend any training sessions To discuss the cemetery hedge and the suggestion by Lincolnshire Wildlife To discuss the recent flooding and to consider what actions we can take to help residents if this should happen again. To discuss overgrowth of bushes/shrubs onto the public highway		
153. 154. 155. 156. 157.	Council To discuss the Training Policy and for Councillors to agree to attend any training sessions To discuss the cemetery hedge and the suggestion by Lincolnshire Wildlife To discuss the recent flooding and to consider what actions we can take to help residents if this should happen again. To discuss overgrowth of bushes/shrubs onto the public highway To discuss arranging for residents training for First Aid and use of a defibrillator.		
153. 154. 155. 156. 157. 158.	Council To discuss the Training Policy and for Councillors to agree to attend any training sessions To discuss the cemetery hedge and the suggestion by Lincolnshire Wildlife To discuss the recent flooding and to consider what actions we can take to help residents if this should happen again. To discuss overgrowth of bushes/shrubs onto the public highway To discuss arranging for residents training for First Aid and use of a defibrillator. To receive an update on the crossing at Thurlby crossroads.		
153. 154. 155. 156. 157. 158. 159. 160.	Council To discuss the Training Policy and for Councillors to agree to attend any training sessions To discuss the cemetery hedge and the suggestion by Lincolnshire Wildlife To discuss the recent flooding and to consider what actions we can take to help residents if this should happen again. To discuss overgrowth of bushes/shrubs onto the public highway To discuss arranging for residents training for First Aid and use of a defibrillator. To receive an update on the crossing at Thurlby crossroads. To consider the future of the Youth Hostel in Thurlby		
153. 154. 155. 156. 157. 158. 159.	Council To discuss the Training Policy and for Councillors to agree to attend any training sessions To discuss the cemetery hedge and the suggestion by Lincolnshire Wildlife To discuss the recent flooding and to consider what actions we can take to help residents if this should happen again. To discuss overgrowth of bushes/shrubs onto the public highway To discuss arranging for residents training for First Aid and use of a defibrillator. To receive an update on the crossing at Thurlby crossroads. To consider the future of the Youth Hostel in Thurlby To consider the data received from the reactive sign		
153. 154. 155. 156. 157. 158. 159. 160.	To discuss the Training Policy and for Councillors to agree to attend any training sessions To discuss the cemetery hedge and the suggestion by Lincolnshire Wildlife To discuss the recent flooding and to consider what actions we can take to help residents if this should happen again. To discuss overgrowth of bushes/shrubs onto the public highway To discuss arranging for residents training for First Aid and use of a defibrillator. To receive an update on the crossing at Thurlby crossroads. To consider the future of the Youth Hostel in Thurlby To consider the data received from the reactive sign To receive an update on the Cemetery to include grass cutting, maintenance and burial fees		
153. 154. 155. 156. 157. 158. 159. 160.	Council To discuss the Training Policy and for Councillors to agree to attend any training sessions To discuss the cemetery hedge and the suggestion by Lincolnshire Wildlife To discuss the recent flooding and to consider what actions we can take to help residents if this should happen again. To discuss overgrowth of bushes/shrubs onto the public highway To discuss arranging for residents training for First Aid and use of a defibrillator. To receive an update on the crossing at Thurlby crossroads. To consider the future of the Youth Hostel in Thurlby To consider the data received from the reactive sign To receive an update on the Cemetery to include grass cutting, maintenance and burial fees For any Councillor to produce a written report of any meeting that he/she has		
153. 154. 155. 156. 157. 158. 159. 160. 161.	To discuss the Training Policy and for Councillors to agree to attend any training sessions To discuss the cemetery hedge and the suggestion by Lincolnshire Wildlife To discuss the recent flooding and to consider what actions we can take to help residents if this should happen again. To discuss overgrowth of bushes/shrubs onto the public highway To discuss arranging for residents training for First Aid and use of a defibrillator. To receive an update on the crossing at Thurlby crossroads. To consider the future of the Youth Hostel in Thurlby To consider the data received from the reactive sign To receive an update on the Cemetery to include grass cutting, maintenance and burial fees For any Councillor to produce a written report of any meeting that he/she has attended as representatives of the Parish Council		
153. 154. 155. 156. 157. 158. 159. 160. 161. 162.	Council To discuss the Training Policy and for Councillors to agree to attend any training sessions To discuss the cemetery hedge and the suggestion by Lincolnshire Wildlife To discuss the recent flooding and to consider what actions we can take to help residents if this should happen again. To discuss overgrowth of bushes/shrubs onto the public highway To discuss arranging for residents training for First Aid and use of a defibrillator. To receive an update on the crossing at Thurlby crossroads. To consider the future of the Youth Hostel in Thurlby To consider the data received from the reactive sign To receive an update on the Cemetery to include grass cutting, maintenance and burial fees For any Councillor to produce a written report of any meeting that he/she has attended as representatives of the Parish Council To consider what information should be placed in the Village Link		
153. 154. 155. 156. 157. 158. 159. 160. 161.	Council To discuss the Training Policy and for Councillors to agree to attend any training sessions To discuss the cemetery hedge and the suggestion by Lincolnshire Wildlife To discuss the recent flooding and to consider what actions we can take to help residents if this should happen again. To discuss overgrowth of bushes/shrubs onto the public highway To discuss arranging for residents training for First Aid and use of a defibrillator. To receive an update on the crossing at Thurlby crossroads. To consider the future of the Youth Hostel in Thurlby To consider the data received from the reactive sign To receive an update on the Cemetery to include grass cutting, maintenance and burial fees For any Councillor to produce a written report of any meeting that he/she has attended as representatives of the Parish Council To consider what information should be placed in the Village Link Members Questions - reminder only questions given to the clerk a week in advance will		
153. 154. 155. 156. 157. 158. 159. 160. 161. 162. 163. 164.	To discuss the Training Policy and for Councillors to agree to attend any training sessions To discuss the cemetery hedge and the suggestion by Lincolnshire Wildlife To discuss the recent flooding and to consider what actions we can take to help residents if this should happen again. To discuss overgrowth of bushes/shrubs onto the public highway To discuss arranging for residents training for First Aid and use of a defibrillator. To receive an update on the crossing at Thurlby crossroads. To consider the future of the Youth Hostel in Thurlby To consider the data received from the reactive sign To receive an update on the Cemetery to include grass cutting, maintenance and burial fees For any Councillor to produce a written report of any meeting that he/she has attended as representatives of the Parish Council To consider what information should be placed in the Village Link Members Questions - reminder only questions given to the clerk a week in advance will be answered.		
153. 154. 155. 156. 157. 158. 159. 160. 161. 162.	Council To discuss the Training Policy and for Councillors to agree to attend any training sessions To discuss the cemetery hedge and the suggestion by Lincolnshire Wildlife To discuss the recent flooding and to consider what actions we can take to help residents if this should happen again. To discuss overgrowth of bushes/shrubs onto the public highway To discuss arranging for residents training for First Aid and use of a defibrillator. To receive an update on the crossing at Thurlby crossroads. To consider the future of the Youth Hostel in Thurlby To consider the data received from the reactive sign To receive an update on the Cemetery to include grass cutting, maintenance and burial fees For any Councillor to produce a written report of any meeting that he/she has attended as representatives of the Parish Council To consider what information should be placed in the Village Link Members Questions - reminder only questions given to the clerk a week in advance will		

Signed B M Champness (Clerk) Dated 1 February 2024